GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/ e 23 Dated: 67 /07/202 1
To

Smt. Seema Roy Chowdhary,
H.O.S. School of Excellence,
Khichripur, Delhi-91.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o School of Excellence at Khichripur village Delhi.
Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. SOE/KP/2021/2748 dated 07/04/2021 on the subject
cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned
of this department on 15/06/2021 in the presence of Mr. Gajraj Singh (state officer) and observed

that this is a case of addition/alternation as school hall found constructed is rear side.

You are requested to submit approved/sanctioned plan through EDMCD. For existing old

portion of the school building fire pump is provided but not functional.

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfylly

; i
Delhi Fire Sfrvic
Copy to:-

The Director (Education), %tc*
MCD Civic Centre,
Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi.
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